From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcec:

Redacted

5/4/2010 2:32:43 PM
'Kanter, Marek' (marek kanter@cpuc.ca.gov)

Tang, Clayton K. (clayton.tang@cpuc.ca.gov); Bower, Donna-Fay (donna-
fay bower@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: PG&E's Supplemental Response to DRA-256-MRK

Marek,

The response to your follow-up question is attached, below:

Thanks,

Allie

From: Kanter, Marek [mailto:marek.kanter@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 11:37 AM

To:Redacted |

Cc: Tang, Clayton K.; Bower, Donna-Fay
Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to DRA-256-MRK

Allie:

DRA-256-MRK requested that PG&E provide a spreadsheet of the itemized 2008

expenditures for meals and entertainment expense, containing information as to date,
expense occurred, number of people participating, name of establishment, address of

establishment, type of establishment, and PCC number for all meals with a bill

exceeding $1,000. The response supplied to DRA is incomplete, since that information
has been provided only for a very small subset of all meals with bill exceeding $1,000.
Please provide a spreadsheet with the full information.

Marek

From:|Redacted ‘

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 5:28 PM

To: Kanter, Marek

Cc: Tang, Clayton K.; Bower, Donna-Fay
Subject: GRC: PG&E's Response to DRA-256-MRK

Marek:
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mailto:marek.kanter@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:clayton.tang@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:bower@cpuc.ca.gov

Please find attached PG&E's response 10 DRA's data request DRA-256-MRK. Hard copies of this
response will be hand-delivered to the Commission tomorrow afternoon. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thank you.

<<GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_256-Q01.doc>> <<GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_256-Q01Atch01.xls>>
<<GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_256-Q01Atch02 xis>>

Redacted

GRC 2011 Case Coordinator

Redacted
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